
From: Gallagher, Sean P. <Sean.Gallagher@uscp.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 9:40 PM 
To: Fado, Kelly (SAA) <Kelly_Fado@saa.senate.gov> 
Cc: Schneider, Kimberly A. <Kimberly.Schneider@uscp.gov> 
Subject: Interest in Tunnels Leading to the US Capitol 
  
To provide you visibility on this one, we are running this out and have updated our 
SSAA/HSSA partners, but there is a historical Zebsite called ³WashingtonTXnnels.com´ 
that has a bunch of information, to include maps on our Capitol system tunnels. The 
owner of the website submitted an online tip to the FBI NTOC (National Threat 
Operations Center) stating that he has noticed a significant uptick in new visitors to his 
website. We have identified numerous open source comments indicating groups 
intentions of finding the tXnnel entrances and confronting/blocking the MOC¶s. In 
addition, they specifically discuss attempting to get into the LOC to go to the basement 
and Xse the LOC tXnnel to get to the Capitol. The Zebsite ³TheDonald.Win´ has been 
very active with promoting the photos of the tunnel system and stating their goal of 
finding Democratic Members early to block them from entering the Capitol. 
  
Additionally, we have seen a huge uptick with reporting via open source of the groups 
intentions of forming a perimeter around the campus (indicated in image #5 above) from 
0600-1000 hoXrs in order to block all MOC¶s from getting inside our perimeter to the 
BXildings Zith spots identified for direct action. It¶s XnknoZn if the groXps Zill actXall\ 
mobilize that early at 0600, but tomorrow is an all hands on deck for USCP and we will 
have additional assets to deal with any blocking of the barricades/entrances/etc. ID will 
continue to run out the investigative side of this and IICD is actively monitoring the 
information via open source. 
  
  
Deputy Chief Sean P. Gallagher 
Protective Services Bureau Commander 
United States Capitol Police 
202.228.3100 (Office) 
202.498.8746 (Cell) 
www.uscp.gov 
 
















